STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

PO Box 47600 « Olympia, WA 98504-7600 » 360-407-6000
717 for Washington Relay Service » Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

September 23, 2021

Rebecca Ralston
909 5" Ave

Suite 2401

Seattle, WA 98164

Re:  Site Manager Change for the following Site:

s  Site Name: Monroe Auto Salvage

s  Site Address: 426 E Fremont St Monroe, 98272
e  Facility/Site No.: 2753

e  Cleanup Site ID No.: 4539

e  VCP Project No.: NW3251

Dear Rebecca Ralston,

This letter is to inform you that Chris Maurer is the new site manager for the Monroe Auto
Salvage site. As your site cleanup progresses, please keep him informed as to the status of the
cleanup and your plan for completing the cleanup.

We appreciate your continued commitment to cleanup and interest in the VCP. Please contact
Chris by email at cmau461@ecy.wa.gov.

Josh Morman
VCP Data Coordinator :
Toxics Cleanup Program, Headquarters Office




